From: Batista, Aneiry [mailto:Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 9:49 PM

To: Baily, David; Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)
Subject: Re: Tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Borough Commissioner Sanchez

Include the BP
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2018, at 6:41 PM, Baily, David <David.Baily@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Commissioner Trottenberg isn’t available by Monday, they’re seeing if feb 1 works well, AE is fine w it
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2018, at 5:59 PM, Batista, Aneiry <Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Hello — we actually ran into Commissioner Trottenberg, the congressman mentioned
the bike lanes on Dyckman and she sounded a little familiar with the issue. Can we do
the tour before he goes back to DC Monday?

From: Baily, David

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 1:50 PM

To: 'dmitchell@dot.nyc.gov' <dmitchell@dot.nyc.gov>; Sanchez, Luis
<Isanchez@dot.nyc.gov>; 'rzack@dot.nyc.gov' <rzack@dot.nyc.gov>; 'Blackwood, Lyle'
<LBlackwood@dot.nyc.gov>

Cc: Dominguez, Raphael <Raphael.Dominguez@mail.house.gov>; Batista, Aneiry
<Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and
Borough Commissioner Sanchez

Commissioner Sanchez,

Congressman Espaillat spoke with Commissioner Forgione about squeezing in a tour of
Dyckman Street to discuss bike lane issues some time between now and Monday
morning, when Congressman Espaillat returns to DC. Are there some times on your end
that would work well?



Thanks.
David

David Baily | Deputy Chief of Staff, Community Affairs
Congressman Adriano Espaillat (NY-13)
163 West 125th St | New York, NY 10027

P: 212.663.3900
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From: Batista, Aneiry [mailto:Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:37 AM

To: 'Lipovac, Liz'; Baily, David; Vallese, Gabrielle (ManhattanBP)

Cc: Dominguez, Raphael; Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP); Gallo, Emily; Mitchell, Donna; Antonelli, Lauren
Subject: RE: tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Commissioner Sanchez

It works for us

From: Lipovac, Liz [mailto:LLipovac@dot.nyc.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Baily, David <David.Baily@mail.house.gov>; 'Vallese, Gabrielle (ManhattanBP)' <GVallese@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>
Cc: Dominguez, Raphael <Raphael.Dominguez@mail.house.gov>; 'abonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov'
<abonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>; Batista, Aneiry <Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov>; Gallo, Emily
<egallo@dot.nyc.gov>; Mitchell, Donna <dmitchell@dot.nyc.gov>; Antonelli, Lauren <LAntonelli@dot.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Commissioner Sanchez

Good morning David and Gabrielle,

NYC DOT Commissioner Polly Trottenberg and DOT Manhattan Borough Commissioner Luis
Sanchez are available to tour Dyckman Street with Congressman Espaillat on Thursday, 2/1 @
10am. Does this work for Congressman Espaillat and Manhattan Borough President Brewer?

Thanks in advance,

Liz Lipovac

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
NYC Department of Transportation

55 Water Street, 9t Floor

New York, NY 10041

Phone: (212) 839-6406

Fax: (212) 839-6490

From: Baily, David [mailto:David.Baily@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Gallo, Emily; Mitchell, Donna; Lipovac, Liz

Cc: Dominguez, Raphael; 'abonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov'; 'Vallese, Gabrielle (ManhattanBP)'; Batista, Aneiry
Subject: RE: tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Commissioner Sanchez




Thanks. I'm also looping in the borough president’s office, as we would like them included on the tour as well.
David

David Baily | Deputy Chief of Staff, Community Affairs
Congressman Adriano Espaillat (NY-13)

163 West 125th St | New York, NY 10027

P: 212.663.3900

From: Gallo, Emily [mailto:egallo@dot.nyc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Baily, David <David.Baily@mail.house.gov>; Mitchell, Donna <dmitchell@dot.nyc.gov>; Lipovac, Liz
<LLipovac@dot.nyc.gov>

Cc: Dominguez, Raphael <Raphael.Dominguez@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Commissioner Sanchez

Hi David,
I'm adding in the commissioner's assistant, Liz Lipovac. We will get back to you soon. Thanks.

Emily

-------- Original message --------

From: "Baily, David" <David.Baily@mail.house.gov>

Date: 1/24/18 3:44 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Mitchell, Donna" <dmitchell@dot.nyc.gov>, "Gallo, Emily" <egallo@dot.nyc.gov>

Cc: "Dominguez, Raphael" <Raphael.Dominguez@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Commissioner Sanchez

Hi Emily and Donna,

Would a tour of Dyckman Street’s bike lanes with Congressman Espaillat work well for any time on Thursday, February
1? Aside from a tour starting at 12pm, we could make any time work on our end.

Thanks.
David

David Baily | Deputy Chief of Staff, Community Affairs
Congressman Adriano Espaillat (NY-13)
163 West 125th St | New York, NY 10027

P: 212.663.3900
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This message and any attachments are solely for the individual(s) named above and others who have
been specifically authorized to receive such and may contain information which is confidential,
privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by
reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments.

Thank you.

NYC — Department of Transportation
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From: Baily, David [mailto:David.Baily@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Batista, Aneiry; Person, Candace; Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP); Goldston, Andrew (ManhattanBP); Spyropoulos,
Alexander

Subject: updated bike line op-ed

Hi Aldrin and Andrew,

Attached is the updated letter. We’ve made the corrections to the lines about the FDNY letter, and indicated it was the
NYC DOT on the walking tour. We also made a change based on the letter DOT sent yesterday by removing the phrase

“if left unaltered” from the start of the last sentence and the second paragraph (as DOT is proposing alterations, albeit
insignificant).

Let us know if you're good with this version.
Thanks.
David

David Baily | Deputy Chief of Staff, Community Affairs
Congressman Adriano Espaillat (NY-13)
163 West 125th St | New York, NY 10027

P: 212.663.3900
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From: Aneiry Batista [mailto:abatista@adrianoespaillat.org]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)

Cc: Batista, Aneiry

Subject: Re: FW: bicycle lane on Dyckman

ket

Yes @[]

On Mon, Jul 23,2018 at 11:16 AM Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP) <ABonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov> wrote:

2?7 Did you get these as well. Aldrin

From: Mates, Jessica (ManhattanBP)
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Gale Brewer; Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP); Espino, Natalie (ManhattanBP); Rodriguez, Orlando (ManhattanBP);

Bartlett, Adele (ManhattanBP)
Subject: FW: bicycle lane on Dyckman

From: Taranto, Joseph [mailto:JTaranto@cityhall.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Mates, Jessica (ManhattanBP)
Subject: RE: bicycle lane on Dyckman

Good morning,

Attached please find a few images that we will be discussing on this morning’s call. Look forward to speaking
at 11:30.

<
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From: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:55 PM
To: Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov

Subject: FW: DOT Letter RE: Dyckman Lanes

Aneiry-
Let's see on signature hopefully yes. Strong but sensible letter puts DOT on notice. Marco Carrion told me tonight that

your office will be at City Hall Rally regarding HS closure proposal- hopefully Mayor listens. So see you tomorrow and/or I
will call you.

Aldrin

From: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:44 PM

To: oovalles@carmendelarosa.org

Cc: Aneiry.Batista@mail.house.gov; angelvasql04@gmail.com; Mates, Jessica (ManhattanBP)
Subject: DOT Letter RE: Dyckman Lanes

Hi Orlando-

Request for Carmen to sign-on as a follow-up to the meeting you attended at Congressman Espaillat's office with DOT
Commissioner RE: Moving Dyckman Bike Lanes to alternative location.

Please review attached letter which reiterates our position to find a workable solution and impresses upon DOT the
urgency of the situation.

Please advise on co-signing. I know Carmen is in Israel and we'd like to get the letter sent COB Thursday.
Thanks,

Aldrin

Aldrin Rafael Bonilla | Deputy Borough President
Office of Manhattan Borough President Gale A. Brewer

Municipal Building 1 Centre Street, 19th Floor



New York, New York 10007

Phone: 212-669-8300 Fax: 212-669-4306

ABonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov



From: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:17 PM

To: 'Batista, Aneiry'; aneiry.batista@gmail.com; Baily, David <David.Baily@mail.house.gov>
(David.Baily@mail.house.gov)

Cc: Mates, Jessica (ManhattanBP)

Subject: MBPO edits Bike Lanes Oped

BP edits. Also the FDNY letter wasn’t sent to the City it was sent to our office. And, it was a walking tour with NYC DOT
not NYS.

Aldrin
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From: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:41 PM

To: 'Batista, Aneiry'; aneiry.batista@gmail.com

Cc: Brewer, Gale (ManhattanBP); Espino, Natalie (ManhattanBP); Mates, Jessica (ManhattanBP)
Subject: FW: Schedule of Meetings on Dyckman Street Traffic Calming

Aneiry-
Gale wanted to make sure the Congressman had this CB 12 update RE: Dyckman Bike Lanes next steps.

Again, as | mentioned to him this morning, we don’t envision a scenario where CB 12 will call for the Bike Lanes to
remain as is- a more likely outcome is that they call for the removal of one or both lanes and if the latter than a
proposed relocation to alternative.

It's important that the community, particularly residential and businesses, weigh-in on the matter at the Public hearing
on May 8™- very important.

Aldrin

From: Richard Lewis [mailto:rlewis93051 @gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 5:22 PM

Subject: FYI: Schedule of Meetings on Dyckman Street Traffic Calming

Attention All;

At the Executive Committee meeting of Community Board 12, Manhattan on April 16" the following options
and meeting schedules were decided regarding traffic calming issues on Dyckman Street brought to our
attention:

A joint fact finding board committee meeting will be held with all stakeholders including the public, NYC DOT,
NYPD, Traffic Enforcement and the FDNY. This meeting will be followed by a separate Public Hearing to listen
and engage with any NYC DOT formal solutions to those concerns that came out of the fact finding meeting.
We expect NYDOT to make a presentation with two proposals- one for immediate public safety
emergency/economic/congestion/bike lane east-west connector remedies and one for a long range area plan.
Until then there will be no design changes at Dyckman Street.

May 1% — 7 pm - A Joint Board Committee Meeting hosted by chairs from the Business Development, Traffic
and Transportation, Public Safety and licensing committees is scheduled for the public and all stakeholders —
FACT FINDING ONLY - ABSOLUTELY NO PRESENTATIONS OR PROPOSALS. (Allianza Dominicana
Building - 530 West 166" Street — Second Floor Meeting Area).



May 8" - 6: 30 pm - A Public Hearing with PRESENTATIONS FROM NYC DOT AND OTHERS based on
the fact finding outcomes of the previous week’s meeting and other information developed. Open for comment
and engagement (site to be determined).

May 15" — 7 pm - Executive Committee Meeting - A formal resolution will be introduced on the Dyckman
Street matter. (CB12, M Conference Room — 6" Floor - 530 West 166" Street).

May 22" — 6:30 pm - Board's General Meeting to vote on the Executive Committee’s resolution. (Millstein
Center/NYPH). :

All meetings will be to open the public as space and time permits.

For all questions please contact either Ebenezer Smith or myself. Thanks.

Richard Lewis | Vice Chairman
Community Board 12, Manhattan
Date: April 19", 2018

Office: (212) 568-8500
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From: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:27 PM

To: 'Batista, Aneiry'; 'Angel Vasquez'; aneiry.batista@gmail.com

Subject: CB 12 Expected to Call on DOT to Erase Dyckman Bike Lanes, Which CB 12 Endorsed

CB 12 Expected to Call on DOT to Erase
Dyckman Bike Lanes, Which CB 12 Endorsed

Thank Gale Brewer and Adriano Espaillat.

https://nyc.streetsbhlog.org/2018/05/17/cb-12-expected-to-call-on-dot-to-erase-dyckman-bike-lanes-which-cb-12-
endorsed/

Aldrin Rafael Bonilla | Deputy Borough President

Office of the Manhattan Borough President Gale A. Brewer
1 Centre Street 19" Floor NYC 10007

212-669-3877 (office) 646-377-4998 (mobile)
abonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov




- Bartlett, Adele (ManhattanBP)
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From: Baily, David [mailto: David.Baily@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:42 PM

To: 'Gallo, Emily'; Mitchell, Donna; Lipovac, Liz

Cc: Dominguez, Raphael; Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP); Vallese, Gabrielle (ManhattanBP); Batista, Aneiry
Subject: RE: tour of Dyckman Street w Rep Espaillat, Commissioner Trottenberg, and Commissioner Sanchez

Thanks. I’'m also looping in the borough president’s office, as we would like them included on the tour as well.
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

———————— Original message --------

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
163 West 125th 'St | New York, NY 10027

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
<lsanchez@dot.nyc.gov>; 'rzack@dot.nyc.gov' <rzack@dot.nyc.gov>; 'Blackwood, Lyle'
<LBlackwood@dot.nyc.gov> ‘

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

[



Thanks.
David

David Baily | Deputy Chief of Staff, Community Affairs
Congressman Adriano Espaillat (NY-13)

163 West 125th St | New York, NY 10027

P: 212.663.3900



From: Gale Brewer [mailto:gab@pipeline.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 7:46 PM
To: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)

Subject: Re:

DOT s hepi
(Gt Hiewer)

On Dec 10, 2017, at 7:16 PM, Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP) <ABonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov> wrote:

il shiouid disguss your thoughts stralugy DT elected? Ch12s

From: Vallese, Gabrielle (ManhattanBP)
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 12:13 PM

To: Brewer, Gale (ManhattanBP)
Cc: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP); Songhai, Lucille (ManhattanBP)

Subject: RE:

Gabrielle Vallese
Director of Scheduling
Office of Manhattan Borough President

-------- Original message --------
From: "Brewer, Gale (ManhattanBP)" <gbrewer(@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>

Date: 12/10/17 10:51 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Vallese, Gabrielle (ManhattanBP)" <GVallese@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>
Cc: "Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP)" <ABonilla@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>, "Songhai, Lucille




(ManhattanBP)" <LSonghai@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>
Subject: Fwd:
coehedlEhe vl 7207

Sent from my iPhone

Gale A. Brewer

Manhattan Borough President

1 Centre Street

New York, NY 10007

212 669 8191/8300
gbrewer@manhattanbp.nyc.gov
gab@pipeline.com

917 881 3375

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maria A. & Juana H." <Lasluna@msn.com>

Date: December 9, 2017 at 9:40:53 PM EST

To: "Paul J. Hintersteiner" <pjhinter43@gmail.com>

Cc: "ebsmith@cb.nyc.gov" <ebsmith@cb.nyc.gov>, "Iblackwood@dot.nyc.gov"
<lblackwood@dot.nyc.gov>, "delarosac(@nyassembly.gov"
<delarosac@nyassembly.gov>, "lsanchez@dot.nyc.gov"
<lsanchez@dot.nyc.gov>, "dyoder@dot.nyc.gov" <dyoder@dot.nyc.gov>,
"mwashington@manhattanbp.nyc.gov" <mwashington@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>,
"Gale A. Brewer" <gbrewer@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>, "jlenihan@media.nyc.gov"
<jlenihan@media.nyc.gov>, Shahabuddeen Ally <shahallyesq@gmail.com>,
"elsilvestre@cb.nyc.gov" <elsilvestre@cb.nyc.gov>, "pgarciall@cb.nyc.gov"
<pgarcia0l@cb.nyc.gov>, "alcantara@nysenate.gov" <alcantara@nysenate.gov>,
"jcronstein@dot.nyc.gov" <jcronstein@dot.nyc.gov>, "COrtiz@dca.nyc.gov"
<COrtiz(@dca.nyc.gov>, "gsolis@dnainfo.com" <gsolis@dnainfo.com>, "Robert
Jackson" <RobertJacksonNewY ork(@gmail.com>, Rud Morales
<rudmorales@gmail.com>, "Thomas.Troppmann@nypd.org"
<Thomas.Troppmann@nypd.org>, "Reymundo.Mundo@nypd.org"
<Reymundo.Mundo@nypd.org>, "Damieon.frey@nypd.org"
<Damieon.frey@nypd.org>, "Christian.perez@nypd.org"
<Christian.perez@nypd.org>, fe.florimon <Fe.Florimon@)jjay.cuny.edu>, Gerard
Dengel <Gerard.dengel@gmail.com>, "jruano@manhattanbp.nyc.gov"
<jruano@manhattanbp.nyc.gov>, "jose.moronta@809nyc.com"
<jose.moronta@809nyc.com>, "nayma.silver@gmail.com"
<nayma.silver@gmail.com>, "efbueno@yahoo.com" <efbueno@yahoo.com>,
"sfishernyc@gmail.com" <sfishernyc@gmail.com>,
"jcompton@comptoneye.com" <jcompton@comptoneye.com>

Subject: Re: NEW PROBLEM ON WASHINGTON HEIGHTS AND
INWOOD '

Thanks Paul for bringing these informations to CB 12.
Maria Luna

b



Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2017, at 9:31 AM, Paul J. Hintersteiner <pihinter43@gmail.com.>
wrote:

TOALL CONCERN,

Please look at the Attached sheet on Bike Lanes on Dyckman St.
and 5 car acciedent on FGH, and Dec. 7, half the 191st Tunnel in
water see pictures.

Thank You,
Paul J. Hintersteiner

<BIKE LANES ON DYCKMAN STREET.docx>
<5 CAR ACCIDENT ON FGH 12-7-17.pptx>
<DEC. 7,2017 THE WATER IN THE 191ST TUNNEL .pptx>
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From: Brewer, Gale (ManhattanBP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Bonilla, Aldrin (ManhattanBP); Songhai, Lucille (ManhattanBP)

Subject: FW: Last Minute workshop - FW: DOT Meeting Thursday, April 20 at PS 5 on Dyckman St. Bike Lanes &
Pedestrian Safety

This is outrageous by CB12. Gale

From: Maggie Clarke [mailto:maggie@maggieclarke.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Brewer, Gale (ManhattanBP); Gale A. Brewer
Subject: Last Minute workshop - FW: DOT Meeting Thursday, April 20 at PS 5 on Dyckman St. Bike Lanes & Pedestrian

This DOT workshop for traffic calming / bike lanes on central Dyckman St was supposed to be last fall. They’'ve given us
3 days notice and it's only those who happen to get it by private emails via Martin Collins. They’re designing this to be so
that almost nobody knows about it. The fact that they are “Once Again showing its proposal” means they haven't
changed a thing and going through the motions here. They presented the same thing at two CB12 T&T meetings last
year and were rejected both times by the committee and the likes of me for suggesting painting green lanes next to the
existing parking lanes. This is invitation to keep double-parking and maintain the status quo of 4 parking lanes and 2
travel lanes for Dyckman.

Why is it that my initial presentation was Feb. 2008, and CB12 had resolutions starting in 2010, and it’s now 2017 and
we’re still nowhere? | even had a longish meeting last year with Ydanis who seems to like a lot of the ideas | presented
for traffic calming (along the lines of Denver’s downtown thoroughfare (see attached ppt). Can your office help? I'm
attaching the original handout given to CB12 T&T in Feb. 2008, based on the separated bike lane on 9™ avenue but with
more greenery.

Looking forward to hearing back.

Maggie Clarke
212-567-8272

From: Martin Collins [mailto:mcollinswhidc@aot.com]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 6:12 PM



To: mcollinswhidc@aol.com
Subject: DOT Meeting Thursday, April 20 at PS 5 on Dyckman St. Bike Lanes & Pedestrian Safety

Hi! I received this notice at 12:30pm today from NYC DOT for a meeting this Thursday at PS 5 about Dyckman Street bike
lanes & pedestrian safety improvements.

Good afternoon,

DOT is in the process of proposing to implement traffic and safety improvements along Dyckman Street, between
Broadway and Nagle Avenue. We have made several presentations before the Community Board 12 Transportation
Committee over the past several months; we have been working with the community to come up with a proposal that
will benefit everyone in and around the area.

After much discussion, DOT and the CB 12 Transportation Committee thought it would be mutually beneficial to conduct a
workshop focusing on the proposed targeted area on Dyckman Street between Broadway and Nagle Avenue. At this
workshop, DOT will once again show its proposal for traffic calming, pedestrian safety and bicycle network improvements
to members of the community. After the presentation, we will break out into groups where residents will discuss the
matter further and lend their suggestions to improve conditions along this stretch. This information will be collected by
DOT and will be used in order to propose a more comprehensive plan for Dyckman Street in the near future.

Please see the flyer attached, our workshop is scheduled for this coming Thursday, April 20th, at P.S. 5, located at 3703
10th Avenue, (at the corner of Dyckman Street and 10th Avenue/Harlem River Drive)
from 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm.

Please help us in sharing this flyer amongst your constituents and spreading the word? We would like for as many
residents from the neighborhood as possible to come and share their thoughts. We hope to
see you at P.S. 5 on Thursday night!

Regards,

Lyle Blackwood

Community Coordinator, Manhattan Borough Commissioner’s Office
Department of Transportation

59 Maiden Lane, 37th Floor

New York, NY 10038

E-mail: lblackwood@dot.nyc.gov | Tel#: (212) 839-6218




